Q
ﬂF
Fresno Area

Investment Corporation

FRESNO AREA WORKFORCE

INVESTMENT CORPORATION

rce

Fresno Regional Workforce Development Board
2125 Kern Street, #207

Board of Directors Meeting
April 19, 2017 @ 4:00 p.m.

Fresno, CA 93721

REMINDER: PLEASE TURN OFF CELL PHONES OR PUT ON VIBRATE

ROLL CALL

AGENDA CHANGES: REMOVAL OF ITEMS OR EMERGENCY ADDITIONS
ABSTENTIONS/RECUSALS/DISCLOSURE OF POTENTIAL CONFLICTS OF INTEREST

BOARD CHAIR/STAFF COMMENTS
PUBLIC COMMENTS

ltem Description Presented By Enclosure Action Page #
1. Approval of the July 20, 2016, Meeting Konczal Yes Approve 3
Minutes
2. Iltems Referred by the Fresno Regional Konczal Yes Information 6
Workforce Development Board or Its
Committees
3. Financial Statements and Supplemental Data Konczal Yes Accept 7
for Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2016
4, Referral of Agenda Items to the Fresno Bauer Yes Direct 34
Regional Workforce Development Board
and/or Its Committees
5, Information Sharing All No Discussion --
6. July 19, 2017, Agenda Items Konczal No Discussion --
7. Meeting Feedback Konczal No Information --

ACCOMMODATIONS FOR PERSONS WITH DISABILITIES

Disabled individuals who need special assistance to attend or participate in this meeting may request assistance by contacting the
Fresno Regional Workforce Development Board, at 2125 Kern Street, Suite 208, Fresno, California, or by calling (559) 490-7100.
Every effort will be made to reasonably accommodate individuals with disabilities by making meeting materials available in alternative
formats. Requests for assistance should be made at least two (2) working days in advance of the meeting.




FRESNO AREA WORKFORCE INVESTMENT CORPORATION
BOARD OF DIRECTORS
2017 ATTENDANCE REPORT

Canceled
1/18/2017 | 4/19/2017 | 7/19/2017 | 10/18/2017
Baines XX
Bauer XX
Borgeas XX
Montalbano XX
Olson XX
Riojas XX
Zabrycki XX

A = Absent

P = Present

-- = Not a Committee member at time of meeting
* = Special Meeting

312212017




AGENDA ITEM: 1

FRESNO AREA WORKFORCE

MEETING DATE: April 19, 2017

INVESTMENT CORPORATION

ACTION: APPROVE

2125 Kern Street, Suite 208 » Fresno, CA 93721 » (559) 490-7100 « Fax (559) 490-7199 e www.workforce-connection.com

TO: Board of Directors
FROM: Blake Konczal, Chief Executive Officer

SUBJECT: Approval of the July 20, 2016, Meeting Minutes

RECOMMENDATION:

Approve the minutes of the July 20, 2016, meeting.

ATTACHMENT:

July 20, 2016, Board of Directors Meeting Minutes




ATTACHMENT

” FRESNO AREA WORKFORCE
ﬁﬁ' INVESTMENT CORPORATION
o o B

e SUMMARY MINUTES

The meeting was called to order at 4:02 p.m.

ROLL CALL: PRESENT - Oliver Baines, Paul Bauer, Dennis Montalbano, Chuck Riojas, and Legal

Counsel Ken Price

ABSENT -  Andreas Borgeas, Aric Olson, and Lydia Zabrycki
AGENDA CHANGES: None
ABSTENTIONS: None
BOARD CHAIR/
STAFF COMMENTS: blone
PUBLIC COMMENTS: None
Item Description/Action Taken
1. Approval of January 20, 2016, Meeting Minutes
Blake Konczal, Chief Executive Officer, Fresno Area Workforce Investment Corporation
(FAWIC), presented the January 20, 2016, meeting minutes for approval.
RIOJAS/MONTALBANO - APPROVED THE MINUTES OF THE JANUARY 20, 2016,
MEETING. (UNANIMOUS)
2. ltems Referred by the Fresno Regional Workforce Development Board or Its
Committees :
There were no items referred by the Fresno Regional Workforce Development Board or its
Committees. '
3. Fresno Area Workforce Investment Corporation Personnel Manual Revisions

Mr. Konczal presented for the board’s approval, the FAWIC Personnel Manual revisions. He
explained that FAWIC strives to ensure that the personnel manual is compliant with all local,
state and federal rules. FAWIC’s Human Resources (HR) Deputy Director, Christine Nutting,
along with legal staff at Baker, Manock & Jensen, and an outside HR Consultant firm, have
reviewed the document and made recommended changes. Those changes were outlined in
the agenda item.



Item Description/Action Taken

Mr. Konczal asked Ms. Nutting if there were any particular policy changes she wanted to bring
to the board’s attention. She stated that the State Mandated Paid Sick Leave law had been
updated slightly, so the FAWIC’s policy has been revised. She informed the board that most
of the changes were updating language. in the policies to make them compliant with current
laws, and also providing clarification in areas that might have been confusing to staff.

MONTALBANO/RIOJAS - APPROVED THE FRESNO AREA WORKFORCE INVESTMENT
CORPORATION PERSONNEL MANUAL REVISIONS. (UNANIMOUS)

4, Referral of Agenda Items to the Fresno Regional Workforce Development Board and/or
Its Committees

There were no items referred to the Fresno Regional Workforce Development Board and/or
its committees.

5. Information Sharing
None.
6. October 19, 2016, Agenda ltems
| None.
7. Meeting Feedback
None.

The meeting was adjourned at 4:08 p.m.




AGENDA ITEM: 2

FRESNO AREA WORKFORCE

MEETING DATE: April 19, 2017

INVESTMENT CORPORATION

ACTION: INFORMATION

2125 Kern Street, Suite 208 » Fresno, CA 93721 « (559) 490-7100 e Fax (559) 490-7199 « www.workforce-connection.com

TO: Board of Directors
FROM: Blake Konczal, Chief Exequtive Officer

SUBJECT: Items Referred by the Fresno Regional Workforce Development Board or Its Committees

INFORMATION:

The purpose of this item is to transmit summaries and/or allow discussion of agenda items that have
been referred to the Fresno Area Workforce Investment Corporation (FAWIC) Board by the Fresno
Regional Workforce Development Board or its committees.

ATTACHMENT:

There were no items referred to the FAWIC Board.




AGENDA ITEM: 3

FRESNO AREA WORKFORCE

MEETING DATE: April 19, 2017

INVESTMENT CORPORATION

ACTION: ACCEPT

2125 Kern Street, Suite 208 « Fresno, CA 93721 ¢ (559) 490-7100 e Fax (559) 490-7199 « www.workforce-connection.com

TO: Fresno Area Workforce Investment Corporation
FROM: Audit Committee

SUBJECT: Financial Statements and Supplemental Data for Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2016

RECOMMENDATION:

Accept the financial statements and supplemental data for the fiscal year ending June 30, 2016.
The Audit Committee approved this recommendation on February 9, 2017.

REASON FOR RECOMMENDATION:

The Single Audit Act and Title 2 U.S. Code of Federal Regulations Part 200, Uniform Administrative
Requirements, Cost Principles, and Audit Requirements for Federal Awards, require that an organization
receiving more than $750,000 in federal funds a year have a single audit annually. The audit must be
completed within nine (9) months of the fiscal year end. The Joint Powers Agreement requires that the
audit be completed within 120 days of the fiscal year end.

Attached are the financial statements and supplemental data for the fiscal year ending June 30, 2016.
The financial statements include comparative balances for fiscal year ending June 30, 2015. There were
no findings or recommendations in the report. The Fresno Area Workforce Investment Corporation
received an unqualified opinion and qualified as a low risk auditee.

ATTACHMENTS:

ATTACHMENT I:  Audit Committee Letter ‘
ATTACHMENT II: Fresno Area Workforce Investment Corporation Financial Statements and
Supplemental Data Years Ended June 30, 2016, and 2015




A Partuership Including
Accountancy Corporations

Richard L. Holland, C.PA.
Thomas L. Bell, C.PA,,

Accountancy Corporation

Denise S. Hurst, C.PA.

Kenneth J. Labendeira, C.PA.,

Accountancy Corporation

Pamela J. Gallemore, C.PA.,

Accountancy Corporation

Karl L. Noyes, C.PA.,

Accountancy Corporation

Cory J. Bell, C.RA.

Kendall K. Wheeler, C.PA.

Tom Collins, C.PA.

Rena R. Avedikian, C.PA.
Kelli D. Steele, C.PA.

Julie B. Fillmore, C.PA.

Carrie M. Wiebe, CP.A,, CLE.
Nicholas Medeiros, C.PA.
Oscar Espinoza, C.PA,

Lisa Brown, C.PA., C.EE,

Stalin Hernandez, C.P.A.

Abel M. Cabello, E.A.

L. Jerome Moore, C.PA.
Retined

Robert E. Grider, C.PA.

Retired

ATTACHMENT I

Moore Grider & Company
Certified Public Accountants

INDEPENDENT AUDITORS’ REPORT

Board of Directors
Fresno Area Workforce Investment Corporation
Fresno, California

Report on the Financial Statements

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of Fresno Area Workforce
Investment Corporation, which comprise the statements of financial position as of June
30, 2016 and 2015, and the related statements of activities, functional expenses, and
cash flows for the years then ended, and the related notes to the financial statements.

Management’s Responsibility for the Financial Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these financial
statements in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United
States of America; this includes the design, implementation, and maintenance of
internal control relevant to the preparation and fair presentation of financial statements
that are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

Auditors’ Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on our
audits, We conducted our audits in accordance with auditing standards generally
accepted in the United States of America and the standards applicable to financial audits
contained in Government Auditing Standards, issued by the Comptroller General of the
United States. Those standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain
reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are free of material
misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts
and disclosures in the financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the
auditor’s judgment, including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of
the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error. In making those risk
assessments, the auditor considers internal control relevant to the entity’s preparation
and fair presentation of the financial statements in order to design audit procedures that
are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion
on the effectiveness of the entity’s internal control. Accordingly, we express no such
opinion. An audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness of accounting policies
used and the reasonableness of significant accounting estimates made by management,
as well as evaluating the overall presentation of the financial statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to
provide a basis for our opinion.

325 E. Sierra / Fresno, CA 93710 / 559 440-0700 fax 559 440-0600
www.mooregrider.com



Opinion

In our opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material
respects, the financial position of Fresno Area Workforce Investment Corporation as of
June 30,2016 and 2015, and the changes in its net assets and its cash flows for the years
then ended in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United
States of America.

Other Matters
Other Information

Our audit was conducted for the purpose of forming an opinion on the financial
statements as a whole. On pages 13 and 14, the accompanying schedule of expenditures
of federal awards as required by Title 2 U.S, Code of Federal Regulations (CFR) Part
200, Uniform Administrative Requirements, Cost Principles, and Audit Requirements
for Federal Awards, is presented for purposes of additional analysis and is not a required
part of the financial statements. The accompanying supplementary information on page
16 is presented for purposes of additional analysis and is also not a required part of the
financial statements. Such information and the schedule of expenditures of federal
awards is the responsibility of management and was derived from and relates directly
to the underlying accounting and other records used to prepare the financial statements.
The information has been subjected to the auditing procedures applied in the audit of
the financial statements and certain additional procedures, including comparing and
reconciling such information directly to the underlying accounting and other records
used to prepare the financial statements or to the financial statements themselves, and
other additional procedures in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in
- the United States of America. In our opinion, the information is fairly stated, in all
matetial respects, in relation to the financial statements as a whole.

Other Reporting Required by Government Audijting Standards

In accordance with Government Auditing Standards, we have also issued our report
dated December 27, 2016, on our consideration of Fresno Area Workforce Investment
Corporation’s internal control over financial reporting and on our tests of its compliance
with certain provisions of laws, regulations, contracts, grant agreements and other
matters. The purpose of that report is to describe the scope of our testing of internal
control over financial reporting and compliance and the results of that testing, and not
‘to provide an opinion on internal control over financial reporting ot on compliance.
That report is an integral part of an audit performed in accordance with Government
Auditing Standards in considering Fresno Area Workforce Investment Corporation’s
internal control over financial reporting and compliance,

%ﬂﬂ(/ M/ W ( aﬁn}W
Fresno, California
December 27, 2016

Page 2




FRESNO AREA WORKFORCE INVESTMENT CORPORATION
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AND SUPPLEMENTAL DATA

YEARS ENDED JUNE 30, 2016 AND 2015

ATTACHMENT Il

10




FRESNO AREA WORKFORCE INVESTMENT CORPORATION
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AND SUPPLEMENTAL DATA

YEARS ENDED JUNE 30, 2016 AND 2015

TABLE OF CONTENTS

INDEPENDENT AUDITORS’ REPORT

FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Statements of Financial Position
Statements of Activities
Statements of Functional Expenses

Statements of Cash Flows

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

SUPPLEMENTAL DATA
Schedule of Expenditures of Federal Awards
Notes to Schedule of Expenditures of Federal Awards
Comparison of Expenses
INDEPENDENT AUDITORS’ REPORT ON INTERNAL CONTROL OVER
FINANCIAL REPORTING AND ON COMPLIANCE AND OTHER MATTERS

BASED ON AN AUDIT OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS PERFORMED IN
ACCORDANCE WITH GOVERNMENT AUDITING STANDARDS

INDEPENDENT AUDITORS’ REPORT ON COMPLIANCE FOR EACH MAJOR
PROGRAM AND ON INTERNAL CONTROL OVER COMPLIANCE REQUIRED
BY THE UNIFORM GUIDANCE
SCHEDULE OF FINDINGS AND QUESTIONED COSTS

SUMMARY SCHEDULE OF PRIOR AUDIT FINDINGS

PAGE

1-2

10-12

13- 14
15

16

17-18

19-20
21

22

11




A Partnership Including
Acconntancy Corporations

Richard .. Holland, C.RA.

Thomas L. Bell, C.PA,,
Accountancy Corporation

Denise S. Hurst, C.PA.

Kenneth ). Labendeira, C.PA.,

Accountancy Corporation

Pamela J. Gallemore, C.PA.,
Accountancy Corporation

Karl L. Noyes, C.PA.,

Accountancy Carporalion

Cory ). Bell, CPA.

Kendall K. Wheeler, C.RA.

Tom Collins, C.PA.

Rena R. Avedikian, C.PA.
Kelli D, Stecle, C.RA.

Julie B, Fillmore, C.PA.

Carrie M. Wiebe, C'P'AZ' CF.E.
Nicholas Medeiros, C.PA.
Oscar Espinoza, C.PA.

Lisa Brown, C.PA., C.EE.

Stalin Hernandez, C.P.A.

Abel M. Cabello, E.A.

L. Jerome Moore, C.PA.
Retired

Robert E. Grider, C.PA.
Retired

Moore Grider & Company

Certified Public Accountants

INDEPENDENT AUDITORS’ REPORT

Board of Directors
Fresno Area Workforce Investment Corporation
Fresno, California

Report on the Financial Statements

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of Fresno Area Workforce
Investment Corporation, which comprise the statements of financial position as of June
30, 2016 and 2015, and the related statements of activities, functional expenses, and
cash flows for the years then ended, and the related notes to the financial statements.

Management’s Responsibility for the Financial Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these financial
statements in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United
States of America; this includes the design, implementation, and maintenance of
internal control relevant to the preparation and fair presentation of financial statements
that are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

Auditors’ Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on our
audits. We conducted our audits in accordance with auditing standards generally
accepted in the United States of America and the standards applicable to financial audits
contained in Government Auditing Standards, issued by the Comptroller General of the
United States. Those standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain
reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are free of material
misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts
and disclosures in the financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the
auditor’s judgment, including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of
the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error, In making those risk
assessments, the auditor considers internal control relevant to the entity’s preparation
and fair presentation of the financial statements in order to design audit procedures that
are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion
on the effectiveness of the entity’s internal control. Accordingly, we express no such
opinion. An audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness of accounting policies
used and the reasonableness of significant accounting estimates made by management,
as well as evaluating the overall presentation of the financial statements,

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to
provide a basis for our opinion.

325 E. Sierra / Fresno, CA 93710 / 559 440-0700 fax 559 440-0600
www.mooregrider.com

12



Opinion

In our opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material
respects, the financial position of Fresno Area Workforce Investment Corporation as of
June 30, 2016 and 2015, and the changes in its net assets and its cash flows for the years
then ended in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United
States of America.

Other Matters
Other Information

Our audit was conducted for the purpose of forming an opinion on the financial
statements as a whole. On pages 13 and 14, the accompanying schedule of expenditures
of federal awards as required by Title 2 U.S. Code of Federal Regulations (CFR) Part
200, Uniform Administrative Requirements, Cost Principles, and Audit Requirements
for Federal Awards, is presented for purposes of additional analysis and is not a required
part of the financial statements. The accompanying supplementary information on page
16 is presented for purposes of additional analysis and is also not a required part of the
financial statements. Such information and the schedule of expenditures of federal
awards is the responsibility of management and was derived from and relates directly
to the underlying accounting and other records used to prepare the financial statements.
The information has been subjected to the auditing procedures applied in the audit of
the financial statements and certain additional procedures, including comparing and
reconciling such information directly to the underlying accounting and other records
used to prepare the financial statements or to the financial statements themselves, and
other additional procedures in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in
the United States of America. In our opinion, the information is fairly stated, in all
material respects, in relation to the financial statements as a whole.

Other Reporting Required by Government Auditing Standards

In accordance with Government Auditing Standards, we have also issued our report
dated December 27, 2016, on our consideration of Fresno Area Workforce Investment
Corporation’s internal control over financial reporting and on our tests of its compliance
with certain provisions of laws, regulations, contracts, grant agreements and other
matters. The purpose of that report is to describe the scope of our testing of internal
control over financial reporting and compliance and the results of that testing, and not
to provide an opinion on internal control over financial reporting or on compliance.
That repott is an integral part of an audit performed in accordance with Government
Auditing Standards in considering Fresno Area Workforce Investment Corporation’s
internal control over financial reporting and compliance.

%ﬂc hidn o &'W
Fresno, California
December 27, 2016

Page 2

13




ERESNO AREA WORKFORCE INVESTMENT CORPORATION

STATEMENTS OF FINANCIAL POSITION

YEARS ENDED JUNE 30, 2016 AND 2015

2016 2015
ASSETS
CURRENT ASSETS
Cash $ 328275 % 292,262
Grants receivable 1,155,710 1,115,809
Other receivables 36,311 63,715
Prepaid expenses 167,466 145,483
TOTAL CURRENT ASSETS 1,687,762 1,617,269
DEPOSITS 9,064 17,220
TOTAL ASSETS 1,696,826 1,634,489
LIABILITIES AND NET ASSETS
CURRENT LIABILITIES
Accounts payable and accrued expenses 1,242,779 1,219,975
Accrued vacation 157,303 145,534
TOTAL CURRENT LIABILITIES ‘ 1,400,082 1,365,509
COMMITMENTS AND CONTINGENCIES (Note 3) 0 0
NET ASSETS
Unrestricted 296,744 268,980
TOTAL LIABILITIES AND NET ASSETS $ 1,696,826 §$ 1,634,489

See Accompanying Notes to Financial Statements

Page 3

14




FRESNO AREA WORKFORCE INVESTMENT CORPORATION

STATEMENTS OF ACTIVITIES

YEARS ENDED JUNE 30, 2016 AND 2015

UNRESTRICTED REVENUE AND OTHER SUPPORT
Federal revenue: .
Grant income
" Program income
Total federal revenue
Other revenue:
Grant income - State
Program income
-Other income
TOTAL UNRESTRICTED REVENUE
AND OTHER SUPPORT

EXPENSES
Program Services:
Waorkforce Investment Act (WIA) Title I programs:
Adult Funds
Youth Formula
Dislocated Worker Funds
Rapid Response Funds
Job Driven National Emergency Grant
15% Special Project VEAP
25% Special Project VEAP
Disability Employment Accelerator
15% Slingshot
15% WAF
RICO III
Proposition 39 Pre-Apprenticeship
USDA - Valley Grow
EPA- Brownsfield
Supporting Services

TOTAL EXPENSES
INCREASE (DECREASE) IN UNRESTRICTED NET ASSETS
UNRESTRICTED NET ASSETS, begining of year

UNRESTRICTED NET ASSETS, end of year

See Accompanying Nofes to Financial Statements

Page 4

2016 2015
13,707,329 § 14,268,533
129,417 353,945
13,836,746 14,622,478
485,991 53,587
0 14
28,427 228,720
14,351,164 14,904,799
5,342,008 3,894,359
4,194,359 4,394,878
2,979,980 4,655,670
584,477 1,156,748
355,076 168,376
45,140 105,701
713,725 0
108,301 0
69,333 0
0 150,000
64,666 0
421,325 53,587
75,936 96,746
8,411 0
663 485215
14,323,400 15,161,280
27,764 (256,481)
268,980 525,461
296,744 $ 268,980

15




T0€80T § STLEL OVI'Sk § 9L0°SSE $ LLPPSS § 08B66L6'T 8§ 6SEVEIY $§ 800°THES $
0 1 0 961 955y 79L°TE PSI°TI $96°59
< 36 36 1 S6L1 $99°¢ 920°¢c £61°s
0 0 0 gel SET'E £I6°L £88°6 9101
967°801 S09°TL 9EG b 0E6VTE RIEGVE $£9°116°1 S1L'S6T°€ $9L°1T5°E
0 182 0 £h6°1T L OELYEvl 16985 101119 L60°306
0 0Z 0 $98°‘C YOG EY $CE8TT $T0°c6 1£6°TEY
0 4 0 061 96501 TT6'sT £60°CT 19Ty
0 Iy 0 ££9°C 8L6°L 09Z°0S 01T'cs $£6°€01
0 0 0 91 16T 78¥°21 YOLY 981°€T
0 799 90¥ 0LE |5 7Y 01T¥1 $26°9T 080°9¢
0 0 0 01€E STET YA L9I°S 87T
0 3 0 £3L L10%S 950°6S L60°0E LSTTIL
0 9 0 Ty e 9L0°TT £55°1T £TH'61
0 I 0 Pl £89°C $98°81 £64°81 850°2¢
0 $ 0 0 $ 0 3 (A%:%7 $ £6L°6 $ $1T9 $ 91T $
X0JBIIRIIY JVIAA dAVHA IliAtgY asuodsay spung AAd gIRWLIO Y YInox spuny jupy
yowfopduy  josfoag paforg Kouadromy pidey 19BLL VIAA I9DLL VIM 1901L VIA
Apqiqesia feadg [ewadg [euonEN 190UL VIM
: %ST %SI WAL qor
9107 ‘0¢ ANOCr CAANT YVIX

SASNAIXT TYNOLLONNA 20 INHINHALY LS

NOLLVIOJdI0D INHINLSTANI TOHOLIOM VIV ONSTIX

SESNAJIXT TY.LOL

SILHINL),

JoABI],

1uewmdolaAsp Jelg
stopiaoxd ootareg
S]jeusq pue saLees
§esBs] puR Jusy
saseqaind Auedosg
S9OIAISS [RUOISSSIOI]
sesuadxs 8010
SHOSUR[[SISIA
sdrysroqumoyAy
QOURUSIIRIA]
aouRImMSUY
SUOTJESIUNUITIO))
Sutspieapy

See Accompanying Notes to Financial Statements

Page 5

16



00 EZEPT § €99 $ TIv'g § 9€6°CL § SIEITY $ 9999 § €€£°69 s
18L°CTI 0 0 gel 0 ST 0
£80°CT 0 0 we LSY ¥01 6L
£ze'6E 0 90L°1 oyl &394 0 65T
9€8°Z81°01 0 60S°T 97£6¢ SESY6E 78C°€9 93785
£90°92€C Ly 1S 9€0°0¢ eV 910°T 0
$85°208 0 0 €0L°T 0 TIT 0
L1816 0 0 €S 0 0 0
811°81C 0 0 79 0 0 0
090°s¥ 0 0 661°T X472 6 0
Tev16 69 0 7T5°T 86y 0 0
8Y9°LT 0 0 0 0 0 0
£€0°80T LyS 0 052 0 81 0
ELT'EY 0 0 75 0 0 0
yIETL 0 S 79 0 01 14
SLE'EY $ 0 $ S $ 051 $ 0 $ 0 ¢ SOL0T $
SIS plegsumorg M0ID) digseopmsaddy IO 001 Axeuonaasiq
0, sapaoddug ALKl AoleA-vasSn -9 6¢ doag A0D) ‘Joys3uys
%ST IOPLL
9Y07 ‘0 ANNL FAANE IVAA

SASNAIXHT TYNOILONOL A0 INTWALVLS

NOLLVIOQYO0D INTALSTANI ADYOLTIOM VTV ONSTIA

SHSNHIXA TVLOL

S

[oaRI],

JuatidolaAsp Jels
s1op1aoxd 901AISg
S]IJoUSq PUB SSLIB[ES
Soses] pue JuTY
soseyond fp1edolg
SSOIAISS TBUOISSAJOIT
sasuadxo 9010
STO2UEB[I90SIA
sdrysroquuely
SOUBUSIUIRIA]
2oUBINSUY
SUOCTFBOTUTIIIO))
SuIsiILApY

See Accompanying Notes to Financial Statements

- Page 6

17



T0L°S0T $ 9.£891 $ 8PLOSIT $ 0L9°6S9v § 8LSP6EY 6SET68°E $ SASNAIXA TVILOL
0 L6 781°C 980°L6 97¢°81 0v9°9¢ senmN
1 1 TEET 709°¢ 09L°T T8€Y [oaRLL,
0 0 0 0 0 0 uonnqLsIp ouoz astxdisjuyg
0 6¢ 7S8C 8I6°T1 69511 LY8 €l Juowdo[sA9p Jyels
IvLSL v06°671 9Z6°CIL 019°9€6°C ¥98°TLYE 835°78V°T sIopraoId ao1ateg
SIT%9 #8381 909°TvT 1€2°169 608°¢8S 6TS°T6L S}Iyeusq pue SILIe[es
0 TET €0TLS £01°8¢€S S6TYT1 9L 14T 595e] puR JUY
7886 0¢ 9ZH' 11 yeL'eL 09T°L1 SOF°19 seseyomd Apradorg
8€8°6 911°1 P1E°€9 791°8Y ELE 610°CS $301A195 [RUOISSFO1]
LLYT ¥11 0TT9 6TV L96°L $88°IC sosuadxe 2O
T65°C L61 P eT 695°¢€T 8LE°8E 6S¥°0¢ STIOSUB[[SOSIA
0 ¥l Z8L°1 L1T6 801°S 628°01 sdrgszaquiopy
0 Y61 089°C1 95101 LS0°€E 780°9S SOUBUSIIBIA]
0 1£2 681 82291 9€E 1L ¥89°¢T soueInsuy
43 LLT LS9V 690°LE L16°81 Z81°1E SUOLJEIUNUIIO))
0 $ £ $ L£8'8 $ €91ty $ 06811 #09°SY $ SusnILApPY
%E «oom.chm.. uﬁ«hnv spung mmﬁomma,m_” mﬂﬂﬂﬁ MA gnuLiog yno ;W w@ﬂﬁh u—-@d«

fewadg o561 Kdusdrowmny pidey IPMELVIM  I9DLL VI I9DLL VIM

[euoneN 1RINY VIM
WAL qof
STOZ “0€ ANNC CAANT VAKX

NOLLVIOJIOD INTNLSTANI IDJOLNIOM VIV ONSTIA

SUSNAIXT TYNOLLONNA 40 INTNHLVIS

al Statements

inanci

See Accompanying Notes to F

18

Page 7



08TI9T°ST § SITS8F  $ SH09L9FT § 9¥L96 $ L8SCS $ 000°0ST  $
780°851 0L T10°8S1 09¢ 0 . 1zt
SSTHI 011 SOyl $99 9LT 01
T08°8LT T08°8LT 0 0 0 0
600° 1V 69¢ 0v9°ov 8¢ (43 £3
T0£°6£6°6 0 70£°6£6°6 11661 £09°LT STI'S9
SETEVY'T 799°01 €LSTEV'T 121°09 10Z°sT LLO9TL
L8IILG vig €LEOLE 8599 0 81#°1
8ETSLT #30°T PSIPLI yTe 0 133
LY181E T5L°9¢ S6E°18C 979°¢ 0 816°59
9.T'€9 10T SL0€9 6L6 0 122
L16°9LT L3THST 0€9°CT1 TSLE 0 6¢€T
€11°6T 0 £11°6T ST81 0 80¢
T 90T 856°1 9¥ 40T 848 0 Lyl
SEL'EY St A% 0€€ 0 9z
159°¢6 16 095°¢€6 980°1 €81 LET
609°601 $ 0 $ 609°601 $ ¢ $ 0 $ 601 $
ASO.H muQEum SAIVAIIS A0x9) Qmﬂwouﬁ.ﬁo.u&.md« AV
Sunaoddng mesdorg  LS[EA-VASA  -94d 6€ doxg %ST I90LL
[elo,
ST0T ‘0€ ANAL TAANH IVIX

SHSNAIIXE TYNOILONNAL 40 INTNILVLS

NOILVIOROD INTALLSTANI TOWOLTHIOM VIV ONSTIL

SASNHIXH TV.LOL

senInA
[oABIY,

uoyNqLYSIp U0z osHdIzuy
juowmdojessp JeIS
stopraoid 9o1AIog

S)JOUS( PUE SOLIB[ES

sosea] pue jusy

seseqoind KLredoxg

SSOIAISS [BUOISSAJOI
sesuadxs o170

SNOSUB][IOSIIA]
sdiysIsquuejA
QIUBRUSIUTRIAY
SOUBINSU]

STONBOTUNUITIO.)

Susnoapy

See Accompanying Notes to Financial Statements

Page 8

19



FRESNO AREA WORKFORCE INVESTMENT CORPORATION

STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS

YEARS ENDED JUNE 30, 2016 AND 2015

2016 2015
CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Increase (decrease) in net assets $ 27,764 % (256,481)
Adjustments to reconcile increase (decrease)
in net assets to net cash provided from
(used by) operating activities
Changes in:

Grants recejvable (39,901) (234,445)

Other receivables 27,404 29,295

Prepaid expenses (21,983) 8,149

Deposits 8,156 9,911

Accounts payable and accrued expenses 22,804 (21,703)

Accrued vacation 11,769 3,188

NET CASH PROVIDED FROM (USED BY)

OPERATING ACTIVITIES 36,013 (462,086)
CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES 0 0
CASH FLOWS FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES 0 0
NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN CASH 36,013 (462,086)
CASH, beginning of year 292,262 754,348
CASH, end of year $ 328,275 § 292,262

See Accompanying Notes to Financial Statements

Page 9

20




NOTE 1.

FRESNO AREA WORKFORCE INVESTMENT CORPORATION
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

- JUNE 30,2016 AND 2015

ORGANIZATION AND SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

The Fresno Area Workforce Investment Corporation (FAWIC), a California nonprofit
corporation, is an administrator of federal pass-through funds for various governmental
programs. The Corporation, in turn, contracts with various service providers to provide
training and services to eligible program participants in the Fresno City and County Service
Delivery Area. Programs administered by the organization include the Workforce Investment
Act (WIA) and other employment-related training programs.

The following is a summary of the significant accounting policies of the organization:

Method of accounting ~ The financial statements are prepared using the accrual basis of
accounting, in which support and revenue are recognized when earned or due and expenses are
recognized when incurred.

Basis of presentation — The organization is required to report information regarding its
financial position and activities according to three classes of net assets: unrestricted et assets,
temporarily restricted net assets, and permanently restricted net assets,

Grants and other receivables — Grants and other receivables are stated at the amounts
management expects to collect from outstanding balances, At June 30, 2016 and 2015, the
organization considers all amounts to be fully collectible; therefore, no allowance for doubtful
accounts is reflected.

Capitalization of assets — Assets purchased with grant funds are not depreciated but expensed
when purchased, as required by the funding agencies.

Accrued vacation — The organization has accrued a liability for vacation pay which has been
earned but not taken by employees. Accrued vacation at June 30, 2016 and 2015 totaled

$157,303 and $145,534, respectively.

Income taxes — FAWIC is a nonprofit organization under Section 501(c)(3) of the Internal
Revenue Code and Section 23701(d) of the California Franchise Tax Code. Thus, no provision
for income taxes is included in the accompanying financial statements.

Tax returns are filed in U.S. federal and state of California jurisdictions. Tax returns remain
subject to examination by the U.S. federal jurisdiction for three years after the return is filed
and for four years by the California jurisdiction. There are currently no tax years under
examination, Interest and penalties on tax assessments are classified as an expense when
incurred. For the years ended June 30, 2016 and 2015, interest and penalties totaled $0.

Generally accepted accounting principles provides accounting and disclosure guidance about
positions taken by an entity in its tax returns that might be uncertain. Management has
considered its tax positions and believes that all of the positions taken in its federal and state
tax returns are more likely than not to be sustained upon examination.

Page 10

21




NOTE 1;

NOTE 2:

NOTE 3:

FRESNO AREA WORKFORCE INVESTMENT CORPORATION
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

JUNE 30,2016 AND 2015

ORGANIZATION AND SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(Continued)

Accounting estimates — The preparation of financial statements in conformity with generally
accepted accounting principles requires management to make estimates and assumptions that
affect the reported amounts of assets and liabilities and disclosure of contingent assets and
liabilities at the date of the financial statements and the reported amounts of revenues and
expenses during the reporting petiod. Actual results could differ from those estimates.

Expense allocations — The costs of providing various programs have been summarized on a
functional basis in the statements of activities and in the statements of functional expenses.
Expenses are charged to programs and supporting services on the basis of program costs.
Administrative costs include those expenses that are not directly identifiable with any other
specific function but provide for the overall support and direction of the organization.
Accordingly, administrative costs have been allocated among the programs and supporting
services benefited.

Advertising costs — Advertising costs are expensed as incurred and totaled $43,975 and
$109,609 for the years ended June 30, 2016 and 2015, respectively.

RETIREMENT PLAN

The organization participates in a single-employer 403(b), Tax Sheltered Savings Plan with
Capital Bank and Trust. Monthly contributions by the organization are 7% of gross salaries
with all contributions being 100% vested.

Amounts charged to salaries and benefits expense and contributed to the plan for the years
ended June 30, 2016 and 2015 were $118,454 and $120,940, respectively.
COMMITMENTS AND CONTINGENCIES

Grants

Revenue received under grant agreements is subject to audit and retroactive adjustment by
third-party payers. There are no pending audits or proposed adjustments, and no provision for
estimated retroactive adjustments has been provided.

This page space left blank intentionally.
See next page for continuation of notes.

Page 11

22




NOTE 3.

NOTE 4:

NOTE 5:

FRESNO AREA WORKFORCE INVESTMENT CORPORATION
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

JUNE 30, 2016 AND 2015

COMMITMENTS AND CONTINGENCIES (Continued)

Operating Leases

The organization leases various equipment, warchouse and office space under noncancellable
operating leases that end at various dates through November 2020. Future minimum lease

payments atre as follows:

Year Ending June 30,
2017 $ 590,249
2018 606,196
2019 509,839
2020 523,626
2021 537414
Total $ 2,767,324

Lease expense totaled $802,584 and $971,187 for the years ended June 30, 2016 and 2015,
respectively.

CONCENTRATIONS

Credit Risk

The organization maintains its cash accounts with one bank located in Fresno, California. The
Federal Deposit Insurance Corporation (FDIC) insures total cash balances up to $250,000 per
bank, At June 30,2016 and 2015, the organization’s uninsured cash balances totaled $410,778

and $364,858, respectively.
Grant Revenue

During the years ended June 30, 2016 and 2015, approximately 96% and 98%, respectively,
of the organization’s support was from the U.S. Department of Labor under various Workforce

Investment Act grants.

SUBSEQUENT EVENTS
Management has evaluated subsequent events through December 27, 2016 (date financial

statements available to be issued) and determined no events have occurred subsequent to June
30, 2016 that would require adjustment to, or disclosure in the financial statements.

Page 12

23




PEO'TII6'T 086'6L6°C SIEIFOL] 10 PAIBIOISIT VIM T OPLL - [W0Iqng
S79°0¢EE 6L0°LSL 65€86931 8LTLL T PU Y0PV 13510, PRJe0[sI(l [ aBLL
0TI°LES SLTI8L 65€8691 8LTLI T IHOA PAYROOISIE 1 9PIL
688°€r0‘1 879 IYY°1 8SLY6SH 8LTLT T 1930\ PAYROO[SI(T T OPLL
S1L'56T°E 65EY6T Y Swer501] OX VIM I SPLL - [el01qug
T69'ILLT 785°559°¢ 658693 6STLL BOWLIO,] N0 T IML
£20vTS LLL'BES 8CLY6SY 6STLI RIOULIO] YNOX Y STLL,
86°TELE T8LY9S°S Sweido1d JNPY VIM I 9L, - Tejoiqus
962801 10€'301 8SLY6SH 86T LL (VIQ) 107e15[920V JuswAo]dus ANIqesi I SLL
9E9°FY orI‘sy 8SLY6S 8STLY A1euona1osiq 40D ‘S1/7T d4S IVAA %ST 19BLL
987°3¢ €EE°69 8SLY6S 8STLI ATeuonemsiq A0 I0YSSUS %ST I ABEL
€T9°LLT 000°0¥S 65£86931 8STLL M WO 1JSTRL], 7 PUnoy 0Py I 9BLL
SLTE8TT $Zo°01S’E 65£86931 8STLI T RO NPy T A[LY
LT8°09T 669°LyE 65€86931 8ST'LI B[O IUPY I 9L
6£0°00L $ 589cr6 $ 8SLY6SH 8STLI Z euumIo] NPV I SpLY,
(VIAL) 19V JUSTIISSAT] S0I0PHOM
usugnda(T pusudojsascy
puaudojdusy vruiofins o 21015 Y1 wodf ySno.yl passvg
I0QeT JO 1uauiieds S 11
syuardrsrqng saampuadxy Isquun) JPBNUOD  JB3qUERN VLD ALY, Wel301J/10)uers) SN0y -SSeJ/I03UBLs) [BIapa]
0] junomy [e13p3 X [eRpa I
9107 ‘0€ ANNL CAANT AVAX

SQAVAY TVIICHL 40 STINLIAINIIXT 40 TTOITTFHOIS

NOILVIOJIOD INTALLSTANI HDUOINMHOM VIIY ONSTIA

Page 13

24



6T0°STL'6 $  9YL9€8 ST $ SPIEMY [@I5P9] JO SeImIpusdxe (210
6051 1158
6051 1198 10T0EL66 $18°99 I % QAT WeI) spleumorg
STPU] U099101] [eIUQWUOIAUL S 1]
9zE6E 9E6'SL
9z7£'6¢ 9£6°SL SOSTLLTT €01
0862t 9L0°SsE
0£6'yTE 9L0°SSE 10-€1 LLTLI 1uelD) £oULBIOW [EUOLEN USAL(T qof
DIM Qunoy; pAspopy
o4 ySnoayi passog
T0QeJO JUSUGTeda 'S 11
£76°81¥ TOT'859 sweido1q asuodsay pidey [ oNLL - [FI0Kqng
0 826°01 8SLY6SH 8LTLI T UOTSIOAY JJ0ART WY 1 9PLL
0 9ze‘01 8SLY6SH 8LTLT UOISIOAY JJokeT i [ 9L
S09°zL STLEL 8SLY6S 8LTLT SI/PL ddS %ST IVIA I 9DLL
PLTR9 €I4°9L SI0T6VA SLTLY dAIAD %ST dsuodsay prded I 9pLL
1L6°29C £41°59C 8SL¥6SH 8LTLL JHIAD %S¢ ssuodsay pidey ] AL
81I5°CL PO¥IET 65€86971 SLTLY T esuodsay pidey [ 9pLL
0 S20°Ty 6S£8697 8LTLY T ssuodsay prdey Y opiL
$SS°T $ QET8F $ 8SLY6SH 8LTLY Z asuodsay prdey [ spil,
(ponupuos) msupwdaq usuidoaasq
mzwAordusy prLOID) [0 21018 oY1 wol YSnoay) passog
I0qe] JO JusunIeda 'S (1
syuardraxgng saanypuadxy Jequm) JOBLHUO)  JeqUINN VIAD S[3L], WELZ01d/I0JURIS) YINOXYL-SSEJ/I0JULLI) [BIIPIL
0} junowmy [eJap3y B’RpI3g

9107 ‘0¢ ANNC CAANT AVIX

SMAVAY "TVIITHL 40 STRANLIANILIXH 40 TTINATHDS

NOLLYYOJdY0D INHINLSTFANI HOYOLIOM VIRIY ONSTIA

Page 14

25



NOTE 1:

NOTE 2:

NOTE 3:

FRESNO AREA WORKFORCE INVESTMENT CORPORATION
NOTES TO SCHEDULE OF EXPENDITURES OF FEDERAL AWARDS
YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2016

BASIS OF PRESENTATION

The accompanying schedule of expenditures of federal awards (the “Schedule”) includes the federal
award activity of the Fresno Area Workforce Investment Corporation under programs of the federal
government for the year ended June 30, 2016, The information in this schedule is presented in
accordance with the requirements of Title 2 U.S. Code of Federal Regulations Part 200, Uniform
Administrative Requirements, Cost Principles and Audit Requirements for Federal Awards (Uniform
Guidance). Because the Schedule presents only a selected portion of the operations of the Fresno Area
Workforce Investment Corporation, it is not intended to and does not present the financial position,
changes in net assets or cash flows of the Fresno Area Workforce Investment Corporation.

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

Expenditures reported on the Schedule are reported on the accrual basis of accounting. Such
expenditures are recognized following the cost principles contained in OMB Citcular A-122, Costs
Principles for Non-profit Organizations, ot the cost principles contained in Title 2 U.S. Code of Federal
Regulations Part 200, Uniform Administrative Requirements, Cost Principles and Audit Requirements
for Federal Awards wherein certain types of expenditures are not allowable or ate limited as to
reimbursement.

Fresno Area Workforce Investment Corporation has not elected to use the 10 percent de minimis
indirect cost rate as allowed under the Uniform Guidance,

CLUSTERS

. The WIA Cluster includes the following CFDA numbers:

17.258
17.259
17.278

Federal expenditures for the WIA Cluster totaled $13,397,323.

Page 15

26




FRESNO AREA WORKFORCE INVESTMENT CORPORATION

COMPARISON OF EXPENSES

YEARS ENDED JUNE 30, 2016 AND 2015

2016 2018
Amount % of Total Amount % of Total
Advertising $ 43,975 0.31% 109,609 0.72%
Communications 72,314 0.50% 93,651 0.62%
Insurance i 43,273 0.30% 43,135 0.28%
Maintenance 208,033 1.45% 206,422 1.36%
Memberships 27,648 0.19% 29,113 0.19%
Miscellaneous 91,432 0.64% 276,917 1.83%
Office expenses 45,060 0.31% 63,276 0.42%
Professional services 218,118 1.52% 318,147 2.10%
Property purchases 91,877 0.64% 175,238 1.16%
Rent and leases 802,584 5.60% 971,187 6.41%
Salaries and benefits 2,326,063 16.24% 2,443,235 16.11%
Service providers 10,182,836 71.05% 9,939,302 65.56%
Staff development 39,323 0.27% 41,009 0.27%
Enterprise zone distribution 0 0.00% 278,802 1.84%
Travel 15,083 0.11% 14,155 0.09%
Utilities 115,781 0.81% 158,082 1.04%
Total $ 14,323,400 160.00% 15,161,280 100.00%
Page 16

27




A Partuership Including
Accountancy Corporations

Richard L. Holland, C.RA.

Thomas L. Bell, C.PA,,

Accountancy Corporation

Denise S, Hurst, C.PA,

Kenneth J. Labendeira, C.PA.,

Accountancy Corporation

Pamela J. Gallemore, C.PA.,

Accountancy Corporation

Karl L. Noyes, C.PA.,

Accountancy Corporalion

Cory J. Bell, C.RA.

Kendall K. Wheeler, C.RA.

Tom Collins, C.PA.

Rena R. Avedikian, C.PA.
Kelli D. Steele, C.PA.

Julie B. Fillmore, C.PA.

Carrie M. Wiebe, CP.A, CFE.
Nicholas Medeiros, C.PA.
Oscar Espinoza, C.PA.

Lisa Brown, C.PA., C.EE.

Stalin Hernandez, C.I.A.

Abel M. Cabello, E.A.

L. Jerome Moore, C.PA.
Retired

Robert E. Grider, C.PA.
Relired

Moore Grider & Company

Certified Public Accountants

e

INDEPENDENT AUDITORS’ REPORT ON INTERNAL CONTROL OVER
FINANCIAL REPORTING AND ON COMPLIANCE AND
OTHER MATTERS BASED ON AN AUDIT OF
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS PERFORMED IN
ACCORDANCE WITH GOVERNMENT AUDITING STANDARDS

Board of Directors
Fresno Area Workforce Investment Corporation
Fresno, California

We have audited, in accordance with the auditing standards generally accepted in the
United States of America and the standards applicable to financial audits contained in
Government Auditing Standards, issued by the Comptroller General of the United
States, the financial statements of Fresno Area Workforce Investment Corporation,
which comprise the statement of financial position as of June 30, 2016, and the related
statements of activities, functional expenses and cash flows for the year then ended, and
the related notes to the financial statements, and have issued our report thereon dated
December 27, 2016.

Internal Control over Financial Reporting

In planning and performing our audit of the financial statements, we considered Fresno
Area Workforce Investment Corporation’s internal control over financial reporting
(internal control) to determine the audit procedures that are appropriate in the
circumstances for the purpose of expressing our opinion on the financial statements, but
not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of Fresno Area
Workforce Investment Corporation’s internal control, Accordingly, we do not express
an opinion on the effectiveness of Fresno Area Workforce Investment Corporation’s
internal control.

A deficiency in internal control exists when the design or operation of a control does
not allow management or employees, in the normal course of performing their assigned
functions, to prevent or detect and correct misstatements on a timely basis. A material
weakness is a deficiency, or a combination of deficiencies, in internal control, such that
there is a reasonable possibility that a material misstatement of the entity’s financial
statements will not be prevented, or detected and corrected on a timely basis. A
significant deficiency is a deficiency, or a combination of deficiencies, in internal
control that is less severe than a material weakness, yet important enough to merit
attention by those charged with governance.

Our consideration of internal control was for the limited purpose described in the first
paragraph of this section and was not designed to identify all deficiencies in internal
control that might be material weaknesses or significant deficiencies. Given these
limitations, during our audit we did not identify any deficiencies in internal control that

Page 17

325 E. Sierra / Fresno, CA 93710 / 559 440-0700 fax 559 440-0600
www.mooregrider.com



we consider to be material weaknesses. However, material weaknesses may exist that
have not been identified.

Compliance and Other Matters

As part of obtaining reasonable assurance about whether Fresno Area Workforce
Investment Corporation’s financial statements are free of material misstatement, we
performed tests of its compliance with certain provisions of laws, regulations, contracts,
and grant agreements, noncompliance with which could have a direct and material effect
on the determination of financial statement amounts. However, providing an opinion
on compliance with those provisions was not an objective of our audit, and accordingly,
we do not express such an opinion. The results of our tests disclosed no instances of
noncompliance or other matters that are required to be reported under Government
Auditing Standards.

Purpose of this Report

The purpose of this report is solely to describe the scope of our testing of internal control
and compliance and the results of that testing, and not to provide an opinion on the
effectiveness of the organization’s internal control or on compliance. This report is an
integral part of an audit performed in accordance with Government. Auditing Standards
in considering the organization’s internal control and compliance. Accordingly, this
communication is not suitable for any other purpose.

%M‘%W vfw}W

Fresno, California
December 27, 2016

Page 18

29




A Partuership Including
Accountancy Corporations

Richard L. Holland, C.PA.
Thomas L. Bell, C.PA.,

Accountancy Corporation

Denise S. Hurst, C.RA.

Kenneth J. Labendeira, C.PA.,

Accountancy Corporation

Pamela J. Gallemore, C.PA.,

Accountancy Corporation

Karl L, Noyes, C.PA.,

Accountancy Corporation

Cory J. Bell, C.RA.

Kendall K. Wheeler, C.PA.,
Tom Collins, C.DA.

Rena R. Avedikian, C.IA.
Kelli D. Steele, C.PA.

Julie B, Fillmore, C.PA.
Carric M. Wiebe, C.P.A, C.F.E.
Nicholas Medeiros, C.PA.
Oscar Espinoza, C.PA,

Lisa Brown, C.PA., C.EE.

Stalin Hernandez, C.P.A.

Abel M. Cabello, E.A.

L. Jerome Moore, C.PA.
Retired

Robert E. Grider, C.PA.
Retired

Moore Grider & ornpany

Certified Public Accountants

INDEPENDENT AUDITORS’ REPORT ON COMPLIANCE FOR
EACH MAJOR PROGRAM AND ON INTERNAL CONTROL OVER
COMPLIANCE REQUIRED BY THE UNIFORM GUIDANCE

Board of Directors
Fresno Area Workforce Investment Corporation
Fresno, California

Report on Compliance for ILach Major Federal Program

We have audited Fresno Area Workforce Investment Corporation’s compliance with
the types of compliance requirements described in the OMB Compliance Supplement
that could have a direct and material effect on each of Fresno Area Workforce
Investment Corporation’s major federal programs for the year ended June 30, 2016.
Fresno Area Workforce Investment Corporation’s major federal programs are identified
in the summary of auditor’s results section of the accompanying schedule of findings
and questioned costs.

Management’s Responsibility

Management is responsible for compliance with the requirements of federal statutes,
regulations, and the terms and conditions of its federal awards applicable to its federal

programs.

Auditors’ Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on compliance for each of Fresno Area
Workforce Investment Corporation’s major federal programs based on our audit of the
types of compliance requirements referred to above. We conducted our audit of
compliance in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United
States of America; the standards applicable to financial audits contained in Government
Auditing Standards, issued by the Comptroller General of the United States; and the
audit requirements of Title 2 U.S. Code of Federal Regulations Part 200, Uniform
Administrative Requirements, Cost Principles, and Audit Requirements for Federal
Awards (Uniform Guidance). Those standards and the Uniform Guidance require that
we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether
noncompliance with the types of compliance requirements referred to above that could
have a direct and material effect on a major federal program occurred. An audit includes
examining, on a test basis, evidence about Fresno Area Workforce Investment
Corporation’s compliance with those requirements and performing such other
procedures as we considered necessary in the circumstances.

We believe that our audit provides a reasonable basis for our opinion on compliance for
each major federal program. However, our audit does not provide a legal determination
of Fresno Area Workforce Investment Corporation’s compliance.

Page 19

325 E. Sierra / Fresno, CA 93710 / 559 440-0700 fax 559 440-0600
www.mooregrider.com



Opinion on Each Major Federal Program

In our opinion, Fresno Area Workforce Investment Corporation complied, in all
material respects, with the types of compliance requirements referred to above that
could have a direct and material effect on each of its major federal programs for the year
ended June 30, 2016.

Report on Internal Control Over Compliance

Management of Fresno Area Workforce Investment Corporation is responsible for
establishing and maintaining effective internal control over compliance with the types
of compliance requirements referred to above. In planning and performing our audit of
compliance, we considered Fresno Area Workforce Investment Cotporation’s internal
control over compliance with the types of requirements that could have a direct and
material effect on each major federal program to determine the auditing procedures that
are appropriate in the circumstances for the purpose of expressing an opinion on
compliance for each major federal program and to test and report on internal control
over compliance in accordance with the Uniform Guidance, but not for the purpose of
expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of internal control over compliance.
Accordingly, we do not express an opinion on the effectiveness of Fresno Area
Workforce Investment Corporation’s internal control over compliance.

A deficiency in internal control over compliance exists when the design or operation of
a control over compliance does not allow management or employees, in the normal
course of performing their assigned functions, to prevent, or detect and correct,
noncompliance with a type of compliance requirement of a federal program on a timely
basis. A material weakness in internal control over compliance is a deficiency, or
combination of deficiencies, in internal control over compliance, such that there is a
reasonable possibility that material noncompliance with a type of compliance
requirement of a federal program will not be prevented, or detected and corrected, on a
timely basis. A significant deficiency in internal control over compliance is a
deficiency, or a combination of deficiencies, in internal control over compliance with a
type of compliance requirement of a federal program that is less severe than a material
weakness in internal control over compliance, yet important enough to merit attention
by those charged with governance.

Our consideration of internal control over compliance was for the limited purpose
described in the first paragraph of this section and was not designed to identify all
deficiencies in internal control over compliance that might be material weaknesses or
significant deficiencies. We did not identify any deficiencies in internal control over
compliance that we consider to be material weaknesses, However, material weaknesses
may exist that have not been identified. '

The purpose of this report on internal control over compliance is solely to describe the
scope of our testing of internal control over compliance and the results of that testing
based on requirements of the Uniform Guidance. Accordingly, this report is not suitable
for any other purpose.

My Shidoe & Conpeny

Fresno, California
December 27, 2016

Page 20

31




FRESNO AREA WORKFORCE INVESTMENT CORPORATION
SCHEDULE OF FINDINGS AND QUESTIONED COSTS

YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2016

SECTION I - SUMMARY OF AUDITORS’ RESULTS

Financial Statements
= Type of auditors’ report issued: Unmodified opinion

» Internal control over financial reporting;

Material weakness identified: No
Significant deficiencies identified: None reported
= Noncompliance material to the financial statements noted: No
Federal Awards
» Internal control over major programs:
Material weakness identified: No
Significant deficiencies identified: None reported
*  Type of auditors’ report issued on compliance for major programs: Unmodified opinion

Any audit findings disclosed that are required to be repotted in
accordance with s CFR section 200.516(a): . No

s Major programs:

CFDA Number  Name of Federal Program or Cluster

17.258 - WIA Title I Adult Formula

17.259 WIA Title I Youth Formula

17.278 WIA Title I Dislocated Worker

17.278 WIA Title I Rapid Response

17.277 Job Driven National Emergency Grant
= Doliar threshold used to distinguish Type A and B programs: $ 750,000
*  Fresno Area Workforce Investment Corporation qualified as a low-risk

auditee: Yes
SECTION II - FINANCIAL STATEMENT FINDINGS None
SECTION III — MAJOR FEDERAL AWARD FINDINGS AND
QUESTIONED COSTS None
Page 21

32




FRESNO AREA WORKFORCE INVESTMENT CORPORATION

SUMMARY SCHEDULE OF PRIOR AUDIT FINDINGS

YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2016
Section II — Financial Statement Findings None
Section ITI — Federal Award Findings and Questioned Costs None
Page 22

33




AGENDA ITEM: 4

FRESNO AREA WORKFORCE
INVESTMENT CORPORATION

MEETING DATE: April 19, 2017

ACTION: DIRECT

2125 Kern Street, Suite 208 ¢ Fresno, CA 93721 « (559) 490-7100 e Fax (559) 490-7199 « www.workforce-connection.com

TO: Board of Directors

FROM: Paul Bauer, Board Chair

SUBJECT: Referral of Agenda ltems to the Fresno Regional Workforce Development Board and/or lts
Committees

RECOMMENDATION:

Discuss and direct staff to refer agenda items from this meeting to the Fresno Regional Workforce
Development Board and/or its committees.

REASON FOR RECOMMENDATION:

This item is intended to allow your Board to collectively decide which of the items you just discussed
should be referred to another committee(s), and the reason they are being referred (information, action,
etc.).

34




